Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 9:25 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: 50113386 / SHB2233B - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA:
17/05/2021)

Case finalised

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

3 74 74
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service

Cc: claims@dingautomotive.com; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com

Subject: RE: 50113386 / SHB2233B - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 17/05/2021)

Hi Guang,

Finalised amount lump sum round up is $ 1,450 / 2 days of lump sum repair

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

3 74 74
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From: Taxis Customer Service [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 May, 2021 8:47 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims@dingautomotive.com; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com
Subject: 50113386 / SHB2233B - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA: 17/05/2021)

Without Prejudice




Dear Rasul,
Please see below for the finalize according to our conversation to finalize for SHB2233B.

Please refer attachment Estimate & After Paint for SHB2233B.

Lump Sum Repair

Total Repair — 02 Days

Labour = $ 560.00

S/N=5270.00

Parts =$ 982.52

L+S+P =$1,812.52 — 20% lump sum

Total Finalize Amount = $ 1,450.02.

Thanks!
Best Regards,

Guwwxg/
Ding Automotive Pte Ltd/
Hp : 93299929

Office : 62657130
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